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From: Gose, Peter J <Peter.Gose@lumen.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 12:42 PM 

To: Prabakaran, Sharmila (UTC) <sharmila.prabakaran@utc.wa.gov> 

Cc: Namura, David <David.Namura@lumen.com> 

Subject: WUCT Information Request 

External Email 

Hello Sharmila, 

 

I am responding on behalf of David Namura as he is away from the office today. To the best of our 

knowledge the letter you forwarded today was not received in David’s office. Around the time the 

correspondence was mailed, a number of Lumen employees were moving offices, and this may have 

contributed to the missing of your correspondence. I have requested the information sought in the 

correspondence you attached to your email to David today and will work to supply it as quickly as 

possible. 

 

For future USPS mail correspondence to David Namura, please use the following address: 

 

120 Lenora Street 

Seattle, WA 98121 

 

Thank you and I will be back in touch with responses as quickly as possible. 

 
 Peter Gose 

Director State and Local Government Affairs 
14530 NW 63rd St. Parkville, MO 64152 
tel: 816-759-2895  |  cell: 303-324-5678 
peter.gose@lumen.com 
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